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Subject: Revised Budget Estimates for 2015-2016 under Non-Plan of Central Universities
regarding non-salary component.

Sir,

This is in reference to the discussion on Revised Budget Estimates for 2015-2016 held on
1* March, 2016 to 3 March, 2016 in the UGC office. In this regard, | am directed to inform you
that most of the Central Universities are raising problem about accumulating the deficit under
Non-Salary component. The MHRD has not enhanced the non-salary component and fixed the
non-salary component at the desired level. In the meeting, the position with regard to
availability of non-salary allocation from the MHRD was also apprised to all Central Universities.
Therefore, UGC is not in a position to enhance the non-salary component at desired level till the
additional allocation under non-salary component is received from MHRD.

In view of the above, you are requested to make serious efforts to enhance the internal
resources under Non-Plan and the deficit under non-salary component may be met out from the
internal resources.

Yours faithfully,

o~
(Sushma Rathore)
Unider Secretary




